

From: [Sandy Barham](#)
To: exec@nunavutwaterboard.org
Cc: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org; [Mark Balog](#)
Subject: Comaplex Minerals amalgamates with Meliadine Resources - re 2BE-MEL0813
Date: Wednesday, January 13, 2010 12:09:15 PM
Attachments: [CMF PR 09-18 Dec 21 2009 Consolidates 100% Meliadine.pdf](#)

Dionne, Phyllis

Comaplex Minerals has amalgamated with Meliadine Resources Ltd (see attached Press Release) and the Meliadine Property is now a 100% Comaplex concern.

With regard to 2BE-MEL0813 issued to Meliadine Resources for the East side of the property – does this license get transferred over to Comaplex? Please execute if this is the case.

It is our intention to clean up and close the camp – likely some materials moved out this winter, final cleaning up over summer and fall – these plans are just being discussed.

Still we may find it useful to keep the water license in good standing.

Please provide any direction you think is appropriate.

Regards

B. Sandy Barham
Comaplex Minerals Corp.
901-1015 4th St SW
Calgary, AB
T2R 1J4
403.750.2573 (ph)
403.232.1421 (fx)
sbarham@comaplex.com